CITY ENGINEERING
Application for the Approval of Subcontractors on Public Works Contracts

Contract No.: 8849
Contract Name: 2020 Playgrounds - Group 1
Contractor: madison commercial landscapes inc

Contract Value: $132,978.20

In accordance with Section 109 of the Specifications, | request the approval of the following subcontractorsto be engaged by our com pany
for this contract:

Mailing addresses of the subcontractors are attached.

| agree that] am fully responsible for the acts and omissions of the subcontractors and | understand that the City’s approval does not create
any contractual relationship between any of the subcontractors and the City. | further agree that, if during the term of the contract, itis
necessary to amend this list of subcontractors, | shall request and obtain approval of the City Engineer, in writing and prior to alowing any
work by the subcontractor(s). In those instances where the amended listinwlves MBE, WBE, or SBE subcontractors, [ shall also obtain the
approval of the Department of Civil Rights.
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Boutelle, Alane

From: Nate Amble <madisoncommercial@frontier.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 8:56 PM

To: Boutelle, Alane

Subject: Re: New Subcontractor List Requirement

Caution: This email was sent from an external source, Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hi Alana,

Yes-

Struck & Irwin Fence, Inc.
Is their legal name.
Thank you,

Sheena

Sent from Frontier Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Tuesday, May 19, 2020, 9:14 AM, Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@gcityofmadison.com> wrote:

Hi Nate,
We announced at our semi-annual Engineers, Contractors, and Developers meeting in February
2020 that going forward we need the full legal name of any subcontractor on the subcontractor

list. From this information we confirm that each company is able to legally work in Wisconsin.

This requirement came from our Attorney’s Office and we are instituting it in 2020.

In the meantime, for contract 8849, as there are multiple listings for Struck & Irwin, can you
please confirm that this is the legal name of that subcontractor?

o  Struck & Irwin Fence, Inc.

Your email response will suffice.

Regards,

Alane



